

Global Medical Automation Market Insights, Opportunity Analysis, Market Shares and Forecast 2016 – 2022

https://marketpublishers.com/r/G599A87A1A8EN.html

Date: April 2016 Pages: 140 Price: US\$ 3,900.00 (Single User License) ID: G599A87A1A8EN

Abstracts

The medical automation market is driven by growing need for error free and time saving technology in the healthcare industry. Growing number of innovative automation technologies is giving rise to global medical automation market. Governments and private bodies have understood the need of automation in healthcare sector and are providing significant funds. The automation is not just limited to logistics and manufacturing. It has reached operating rooms and diagnostic centers. The use of surgical robots is increasing. The rise of medical devices manufacturing, pharma industry and R&D in Asian market is also fuelling the growth in the market. However, certain factors such as high infrastructural and implementation cost, budget constraints for hospital, monopoly in surgical robotics market and limited awareness restrain the market growth.

The market is segmented on the basis of imaging devices which includes automated imaging market (radiography, fluoroscopy, microscopy and capsule endoscopy), automated image analysis market and point of care testing market. Market is segmented on the basis of therapeutic. The medical automation market is further segmented into non-surgical and surgical automation market. Segmentation includes lab and pharmacy automation, logistics and training. The end users include hospitals and diagnostic, pharmacies, research labs & institutes and others.

The geographies include North America, Europe, Asia Pacific and rest of the world. North America has the highest market share. The market consists of major market players and is well funded by government and private bodies alike. United States is the major market in North America. Asia Pacific is expected to grow a significant rate which is driven by increasing number of multi-specialist hospitals, increasing number of



manufacturing facilities of big pharma companies and increased funding.

Key companies in the market include Accuray Inc., Asahi Kasei Corp., Awarepoint Corp., Beckman Coulter Inc., Brainlab AG, CAE Ltd., Carefusion Corp., Carl Zeiss Group, Ekahau Inc., and others.

Company Profiles

- 1. Accuray Inc.
- 2. Asahi Kasei Corp.
- 3. Awarepoint Corp.
- 4. Beckman Coulter Inc. (A Subsidiary of Danaher)
- 5. Brainlab AG
- 6. CAE Ltd.
- 7. Carefusion Corp.
- 8. Carl Zeiss Group
- 9. Ekahau Inc.
- 10. GE Healthcare (Subsidiary of General Electric Company)
- 11. Given Imaging Ltd.
- 12. Icad Inc.
- 13. Intuitive Surgical Inc.
- 14. Laerdal Medical As
- 15. Lifescan Inc. (A Subsidiary of Johnson & Johnson)
- 16. Medtronic Inc.
- 17. Moog Inc.
- 18. Omnicell Inc.
- 19. Omron Corp.
- 20. Parata Systems LLC
- 21. Philips Healthcare (A Subsidiary of Royal Philips Electronics)
- 22. Roche Holding AG
- 23. Siemens Healthcare (Subsidiary of Siemens AG)
- 24. Simsurgery As
- 25. St. Jude Medical Inc.
- 26. Stanley Black and Decker Inc.
- 27. Stryker Corp.
- 28. Swisslog Holdings AG
- 29. Tecan Group Ltd.
- 30. Abbot Inc.



This Occams Research report covers

- 1. Historical data
- 2. Revenue forecasts, growth rates and CAGR up to 2021
- 3. Industry Analysis
- 4. Competitive Analysis
- 5. Key geographic growth data



Contents

1. INTRODUCTION

- 1.1. Executive summary
- 1.2. Estimation methodology

2. MARKET OVERVIEW

- 2.1. Market definition and scope
- 2.2. Key findings
- 2.3. Parametric analysis
- 2.3.1. Annual increase in imaging
- 2.3.2. Annual increase in diagnostics
- 2.3.3. Multiple specialty hospital
- 2.3.4. Healthcare expenditure across geographies
- 2.4. Key market insights
- 2.4.1. Top 3 emerging countries
- 2.4.2. Top 3 revenue generating segments
- 2.4.3. Top growing markets and emerging trends
- 2.4.4. Patent analysis
- 2.4.5. R&D scenario in global medical automation market
- 2.5. Competitive intelligence
 - 2.5.1. Market share analysis
 - 2.5.2. Top winning strategies
- 2.5.3. Case studies: top competitive moves
- 2.6. Value chain analysis
- 2.7. Key buying criteria
- 2.8. Strategic recommendation
- 2.9. Strategic conclusions

3. MARKET DETERMINANTS

3.1. Market drivers

3.1.1. Adoption of innovative automation technologies giving rise to global medical automation market

3.1.2. Funding from government and private players to boost global medical automation market

3.1.3. Rise in surgical automation boosting the demand for medical automation market



3.1.4. Technological advancement enabling global medical automation market expansion

3.1.5. Innovation giving rise to growth of global medical automation market

3.1.6. Global increase in healthcare expenditure

3.1.7. Research and development by major players enable the global medical automation market to grow fast

3.2. Market restraints

3.2.1. High cost of automation may affect the growth of global medical automation market

3.2.2. Stringent regulations may affect the global medical automation market 3.3. Market challenges

3.3.1. Creating awareness for global medical automation market

3.3.2. Global economic slowdown may affect the global medical automation market

3.3.3. Stringent government regulations and policies

3.4. Market opportunities

3.4.1. Acquisition collaboration and partnership among major players creating huge scope for global medical automation market

3.4.2. R&D by major players to contribute significantly to global medical automation market

3.4.3. Emerging demand for efficiency and accuracy in healthcare domain

4. SECTOR ANALYSIS

- 4.1. Parent market
- 4.2. Sub-segment market
- 4.3. Alternative market

5. MARKET SEGMENTATION

- 5.1. Global medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 5.1.1. Global automated imaging market 2014-2021(\$ million)
 - 5.1.1.1. Global automated radiography market 2014-2021(\$ million)
 - 5.1.1.2. Global automated fluoroscopy (C-Arm) market 2014-2021(\$ million)
 - 5.1.1.3. Global automated microscopy market 2014-2021(\$ million)
 - 5.1.1.4. Global capsule endoscopy market 2014-2021(\$ million)
 - 5.1.2. Global automated image analysis market 2014-2021(\$ million)
- 5.1.3. Global point of care testing (POCT) market 2014-2021(\$ million)
- 5.2. Global therapeutic automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 5.2.1. Global non-surgical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)



5.2.1.1. Global defibrillators market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.1.2. Global automated medication system market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2. Global surgical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.1. Global surgical robots market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.1.1. Global Da Vinci market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.1.2. Global Rio 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.1.3. Global cyberknife market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.1.4. Global renaissance market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.1.5. Global innovation in surgical robots market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.2. Global intraoperative imaging market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.2.1. Global intraoperative computed tomography (ICT) scanner market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.2. Global intraoperative magnetic resonance imaging (IMRI) market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.3. Global intraoperative ultrasound imaging (IOUS) market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.3. Global surgical navigation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.4. Global intelligent operating rooms market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.5. Global surgical simulators market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3. Global lab & pharmacy automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.1. Global Lab automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.1.1. Global lab automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.1.2. Global automated liquid handling market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.1.3. Global microplate readers market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.1.4. Global standalone robots market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.1.5. Global automated storage & retrieval systems market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.1.6. Global software & informatics market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.2. Global pharmacy automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.2.1. Global automated medication dispensing system market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.2.2. Global packaging & labeling systems medication dispensing system market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.2.3. Global automated medication compounding systems market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.4. Global medical logistics & training automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.4.1.1. Global logistics automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.4.1.1.1. Global automated hospital pickup & delivery market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.4.1.1.2. Global hospital staff tracking / asset / patient systems market 2014-2021 (\$ million)



5.4.1.2. Global trainers market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.5. Global medical automation market by end user 2014-2021 (\$ million)

- 5.5.1. Global hospitals and diagnostic market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 5.5.2. Global pharmacies market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 5.5.3. Global research labs & institutes market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 5.5.4. Global others market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

6. COMPETITIVE LANDSCAPE

- 6.1. Market share
- 6.2. Strategy An analysis across tiers

7. GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS

- 7.1. North America medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 7.1.1. United States (US) medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.1.2. Canada medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.2. Europe medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.2.1. United Kingdom (UK) medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.2.2. France medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.2.3. Germany medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.2.4. Spain medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.2.5. Italy medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.2.6. Roe medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.3. Asia Pacific medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.3.1. India medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.3.2. China medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.3.3. Japan medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.3.4. Korea medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.3.5. Australia medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.3.6. RoAPAC medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.4. Rest of the world medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.4.1. Latin America medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.4.2. MENA medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.4.3. Africa medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

8. COMPANY PROFILES

8.1. Accuray Inc.



- 8.2. Asahi Kasei Corp.
- 8.3. Awarepoint Corp.
- 8.4. Beckman Coulter Inc. (A Subsidiary of Danaher)
- 8.5. Brainlab AG
- 8.6. CAE Ltd.
- 8.7. Carefusion Corp.
- 8.8. Carl Zeiss Group
- 8.9. Ekahau Inc.
- 8.10. GE Healthcare (Subsidiary of General Electric Company)
- 8.11. Given Imaging Ltd.
- 8.12. Icad Inc.
- 8.13. Intuitive Surgical Inc.
- 8.14. Laerdal Medical As
- 8.15. Lifescan Inc. (A Subsidiary of Johnson & Johnson)
- 8.16. Medtronic Inc.
- 8.17. Moog Inc.
- 8.18. Omnicell Inc.
- 8.19. Omron Corp.
- 8.20. Parata Systems LLC
- 8.21. Philips Healthcare (A Subsidiary of Royal Philips Electronics)
- 8.22. Roche Holding AG
- 8.23. Siemens Healthcare (Subsidiary of Siemens AG)
- 8.24. Simsurgery As
- 8.25. St. Jude Medical Inc.
- 8.26. Stanley Black and Decker Inc.
- 8.27. Stryker Corp.
- 8.28. Swisslog Holdings AG
- 8.29. Tecan Group Ltd.
- 8.30. Abbot Inc

1. INTRODUCTION

- 1.1. Executive summary
- 1.2. Estimation methodology

2. MARKET OVERVIEW

- 2.1. Market definition and scope
- 2.2. Key findings



- 2.3. Parametric analysis
 - 2.3.1. Annual increase in imaging
 - 2.3.2. Annual increase in diagnostics
 - 2.3.3. Multiple specialty hospital
 - 2.3.4. Healthcare expenditure across geographies
- 2.4. Key market insights
 - 2.4.1. Top 3 emerging countries
 - 2.4.2. Top 3 revenue generating segments
 - 2.4.3. Top growing markets and emerging trends
 - 2.4.4. Patent analysis
- 2.4.5. R&D scenario in global medical automation market
- 2.5. Competitive intelligence
 - 2.5.1. Market share analysis
 - 2.5.2. Top winning strategies
- 2.5.3. Case studies: top competitive moves
- 2.6. Value chain analysis
- 2.7. Key buying criteria
- 2.8. Strategic recommendation
- 2.9. Strategic conclusions

3. MARKET DETERMINANTS

3.1. Market drivers

3.1.1. Adoption of innovative automation technologies giving rise to global medical automation market

3.1.2. Funding from government and private players to boost global medical automation market

3.1.3. Rise in surgical automation boosting the demand for medical automation market

3.1.4. Technological advancement enabling global medical automation market expansion

3.1.5. Innovation giving rise to growth of global medical automation market

3.1.6. Global increase in healthcare expenditure

3.1.7. Research and development by major players enable the global medical automation market to grow fast

3.2. Market restraints

3.2.1. High cost of automation may affect the growth of global medical automation market

3.2.2. Stringent regulations may affect the global medical automation market3.3. Market challenges



3.3.1. Creating awareness for global medical automation market

3.3.2. Global economic slowdown may affect the global medical automation market

3.3.3. Stringent government regulations and policies

3.4. Market opportunities

3.4.1. Acquisition collaboration and partnership among major players creating huge scope for global medical automation market

3.4.2. R&D by major players to contribute significantly to global medical automation market

3.4.3. Emerging demand for efficiency and accuracy in healthcare domain

4. SECTOR ANALYSIS

- 4.1. Parent market
- 4.2. Sub-segment market
- 4.3. Alternative market

5. MARKET SEGMENTATION

- 5.1. Global medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 5.1.1. Global automated imaging market 2014-2021(\$ million)
 - 5.1.1.1. Global automated radiography market 2014-2021(\$ million)
 - 5.1.1.2. Global automated fluoroscopy (C-Arm) market 2014-2021(\$ million)
 - 5.1.1.3. Global automated microscopy market 2014-2021(\$ million)
 - 5.1.1.4. Global capsule endoscopy market 2014-2021(\$ million)
 - 5.1.2. Global automated image analysis market 2014-2021(\$ million)
- 5.1.3. Global point of care testing (POCT) market 2014-2021(\$ million)
- 5.2. Global therapeutic automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 5.2.1. Global non-surgical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 5.2.1.1. Global defibrillators market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 5.2.1.2. Global automated medication system market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 5.2.2. Global surgical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 5.2.2.1. Global surgical robots market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 5.2.2.1.1. Global Da Vinci market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 5.2.2.1.2. Global Rio 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 5.2.2.1.3. Global cyberknife market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 5.2.2.1.4. Global renaissance market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 5.2.2.1.5. Global innovation in surgical robots market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 5.2.2.2. Global intraoperative imaging market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 5.2.2.2.1. Global intraoperative computed tomography (ICT) scanner market



2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.2.2. Global intraoperative magnetic resonance imaging (IMRI) market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.2.3. Global intraoperative ultrasound imaging (IOUS) market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.3. Global surgical navigation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.4. Global intelligent operating rooms market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.2.2.5. Global surgical simulators market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3. Global lab & pharmacy automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.1. Global Lab automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.1.1. Global lab automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.1.2. Global automated liquid handling market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.1.3. Global microplate readers market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.1.4. Global standalone robots market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.1.5. Global automated storage & retrieval systems market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.1.6. Global software & informatics market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.2. Global pharmacy automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.2.1. Global automated medication dispensing system market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.2.2. Global packaging & labeling systems medication dispensing system market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.3.2.3. Global automated medication compounding systems market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.4. Global medical logistics & training automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.4.1.1. Global logistics automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.4.1.1.1. Global automated hospital pickup & delivery market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.4.1.1.2. Global hospital staff tracking / asset / patient systems market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.4.1.2. Global trainers market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.5. Global medical automation market by end user 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.5.1. Global hospitals and diagnostic market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.5.2. Global pharmacies market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.5.3. Global research labs & institutes market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

5.5.4. Global others market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

6. COMPETITIVE LANDSCAPE

6.1. Market share

6.2. Strategy – An analysis across tiers



7. GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS

- 7.1. North America medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.1.1. United States (US) medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.1.2. Canada medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.2. Europe medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 7.2.1. United Kingdom (UK) medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 7.2.2. France medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.2.3. Germany medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.2.4. Spain medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.2.5. Italy medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.2.6. Roe medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.3. Asia Pacific medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 7.3.1. India medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 7.3.2. China medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 7.3.3. Japan medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 7.3.4. Korea medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
 - 7.3.5. Australia medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.3.6. RoAPAC medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.4. Rest of the world medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.4.1. Latin America medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.4.2. MENA medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)
- 7.4.3. Africa medical automation market 2014-2021 (\$ million)

8. COMPANY PROFILES

- 8.1. Accuray Inc.
- 8.2. Asahi Kasei Corp.
- 8.3. Awarepoint Corp.
- 8.4. Beckman Coulter Inc. (A Subsidiary of Danaher)
- 8.5. Brainlab AG
- 8.6. CAE Ltd.
- 8.7. Carefusion Corp.
- 8.8. Carl Zeiss Group
- 8.9. Ekahau Inc.
- 8.10. GE Healthcare (Subsidiary of General Electric Company)
- 8.11. Given Imaging Ltd.
- 8.12. Icad Inc.



- 8.13. Intuitive Surgical Inc.
- 8.14. Laerdal Medical As
- 8.15. Lifescan Inc. (A Subsidiary of Johnson & Johnson)
- 8.16. Medtronic Inc.
- 8.17. Moog Inc.
- 8.18. Omnicell Inc.
- 8.19. Omron Corp.
- 8.20. Parata Systems LLC
- 8.21. Philips Healthcare (A Subsidiary of Royal Philips Electronics)
- 8.22. Roche Holding AG
- 8.23. Siemens Healthcare (Subsidiary of Siemens AG)
- 8.24. Simsurgery As
- 8.25. St. Jude Medical Inc.
- 8.26. Stanley Black and Decker Inc.
- 8.27. Stryker Corp.
- 8.28. Swisslog Holdings AG
- 8.29. Tecan Group Ltd.
- 8.30. Abbot Inc



List Of Tables

LIST OF TABLES

1. GLOBAL MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 2. GLOBAL AUTOMATED IMAGING MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 3. GLOBAL AUTOMATED RADIOGRAPHY MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 4. GLOBAL AUTOMATED FLUOROSCOPY (C-ARM) MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 5. GLOBAL AUTOMATED MICROSCOPY MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 6. GLOBAL CAPSULE ENDOSCOPY MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 7. GLOBAL AUTOMATED IMAGE ANALYSIS MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 8. GLOBAL POINT OF CARE TESTING (POCT) MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 9. GLOBAL THERAPEUTIC AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 10. GLOBAL NON-SURGICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 11. GLOBAL DEFIBRILLATORS MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 12. GLOBAL AUTOMATED MEDICATION SYSTEM MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 13. GLOBAL SURGICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 14. GLOBAL SURGICAL ROBOTS MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 15. GLOBAL DA VINCI MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 16. GLOBAL RIO MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 17. GLOBAL CYBER KNIFE MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 18. GLOBAL RENAISSANCE MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 19. GLOBAL INNOVATION IN SURGICAL ROBOTS MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 20. GLOBAL INTRAOPERATIVE IMAGING MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 21. GLOBAL INTRAOPERATIVE COMPUTED TOMOGRAPHY (ICT) SCANNER MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 22. GLOBAL INTRAOPERATIVE MAGNETIC RESONANCE IMAGING (IMRI) MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 23. GLOBAL INTRAOPERATIVE ULTRASOUND IMAGING (IOUS) MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 24. GLOBAL SURGICAL NAVIGATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 25. GLOBAL INTELLIGENT OPERATING ROOMS MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 26. GLOBAL SURGICAL SIMULATORS MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 27. GLOBAL LAB & PHARMACY AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 28. GLOBAL LAB AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 29. GLOBAL LAB AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 30. GLOBAL AUTOMATED LIQUID HANDLING MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION) 31. GLOBAL MICROPLATE READERS MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)



32. GLOBAL STANDALONE ROBOTS MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

33. GLOBAL AUTOMATED STORAGE & RETRIEVAL SYSTEMS MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

34. GLOBAL SOFTWARE & INFORMATICS MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

35. GLOBAL PHARMACY AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

36. GLOBAL AUTOMATED MEDICATION DISPENSING SYSTEM MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

37. GLOBAL PACKAGING & LABELING SYSTEMS MEDICATION DISPENSING SYSTEM MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

38. GLOBAL AUTOMATED MEDICATION COMPOUNDING SYSTEMS MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

39. GLOBAL MEDICAL LOGISTICS & TRAINING AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

40. GLOBAL LOGISTICS AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

41. GLOBAL AUTOMATED HOSPITAL PICKUP & DELIVERY MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

42. GLOBAL HOSPITAL STAFF TRACKING / ASSET / PATIENT SYSTEMS MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

43. GLOBAL TRAINERS MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

44. GLOBAL MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET BY END USER 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

45. GLOBAL HOSPITALS AND DIAGNOSTIC MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

46. GLOBAL MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

47. GLOBAL PHARMACIES MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

48. GLOBAL RESEARCH LABS & INSTITUTES MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

49. GLOBAL OTHERS MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)



List Of Figures

LIST OF FIGURES

1. UNITED STATES (US) MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

2. CANADA MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

3. UNITED KINGDOM (UK) MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

- 4. FRANCE MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)
- 5. GERMANY MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)
- 6. SPAIN MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

7. ITALY MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

8. ROE MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

9. INDIA MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

- 10. CHINA MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)
- 11. JAPAN MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)
- 12. KOREA MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)
- 13. AUSTRALIA MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)
- 14. ROAPAC MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)
- 15. LATIN AMERICA MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)
- 16. MENA MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)
- 17. AFRICA MEDICAL AUTOMATION MARKET 2014-2022 (\$ MILLION)

COMPANIES MENTIONED

- 1. Accuray Inc.
- 2. Asahi Kasei Corp.
- 3. Awarepoint Corp.
- 4. Beckman Coulter Inc. (A Subsidiary of Danaher)
- 5. Brainlab AG
- 6. CAE Ltd.
- 7. Carefusion Corp.
- 8. Carl Zeiss Group
- 9. Ekahau Inc.
- 10. GE Healthcare (Subsidiary of General Electric Company)
- 11. Given Imaging Ltd.
- 12. Icad Inc.
- 13. Intuitive Surgical Inc.
- 14. Laerdal Medical As



- 15. Lifescan Inc. (A Subsidiary of Johnson & Johnson)
- 16. Medtronic Inc.
- 17. Moog Inc.
- 18. Omnicell Inc.
- 19. Omron Corp.
- 20. Parata Systems LLC
- 21. Philips Healthcare (A Subsidiary of Royal Philips Electronics)
- 22. Roche Holding AG
- 23. Siemens Healthcare (Subsidiary of Siemens AG)
- 24. Simsurgery As
- 25. St. Jude Medical Inc.
- 26. Stanley Black and Decker Inc.
- 27. Stryker Corp.
- 28. Swisslog Holdings AG
- 29. Tecan Group Ltd.
- 30. Abbot Inc



I would like to order

Product name: Global Medical Automation Market Insights, Opportunity Analysis, Market Shares and Forecast 2016 - 2022

Product link: https://marketpublishers.com/r/G599A87A1A8EN.html

Price: US\$ 3,900.00 (Single User License / Electronic Delivery)

If you want to order Corporate License or Hard Copy, please, contact our Customer Service:

info@marketpublishers.com

Payment

To pay by Credit Card (Visa, MasterCard, American Express, PayPal), please, click button on product page https://marketpublishers.com/r/G599A87A1A8EN.html

To pay by Wire Transfer, please, fill in your contact details in the form below:

First name: Last name: Email: Company: Address: City: Zip code: Country: Tel: Fax: Your message:

**All fields are required

Custumer signature _

Please, note that by ordering from marketpublishers.com you are agreeing to our Terms & Conditions at https://marketpublishers.com/docs/terms.html

To place an order via fax simply print this form, fill in the information below and fax the completed form to +44 20 7900 3970



Global Medical Automation Market Insights, Opportunity Analysis, Market Shares and Forecast 2016 – 2022